

Contact

najdzjel97@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/nemanja-andjelkovic-6115801b7 (LinkedIn)

orcid.org/my-orcid (Company)

scholar.google.com/citations (Company)

Top Skills

Political Science

Political Philosophy

Environmental Science

Nemanja Andjelkovic

Junior Researcher at Institute for Philosophy and Social Theory
Belgrade, Serbia

Summary

Junior researcher with main research interests include democratic theory and democratic innovations with focus on democratic experimentalism, deliberative and liquid democracy. Additionally, I am interested in public policy theories and process, focusing on the research within the Narrative Policy Framework (NPF) and policy narratives.

https://ifdt.bg.ac.rs/index.php/dt_team/andelkovic-nemanja/?lang=en

Experience

Institute for Philosophy and Social Theory

Junior Researcher

May 2022 - Present (2 years 5 months)

Belgrade, Serbia

United Nations

Member of the Youth Advisory Group- Serbia

September 2022 - June 2024 (1 year 10 months)

Belgrade, Serbia

Engaged Democracy Initiative

Project Assistant

September 2022 - February 2024 (1 year 6 months)

UN Women

National Junior Consultant

June 2023 - December 2023 (7 months)

Belgrade, Serbia

Contracted by UN Women Serbia as a National Consultant for peer education on youth human rights, promotion of gender equality on a peer mentorship project within Knjazevac municipality.

Faculty of Media and Communications

Teaching Associate at Social and Political Ecology Course
October 2020 - September 2022 (2 years)
Belgrade, Serbia

Zoran Djindjic Internship Programme of German Business
Project Assistant
April 2021 - May 2022 (1 year 2 months)
Belgrade, Serbia

Zoran Djindjic Foundation
Project Assistant
April 2021 - May 2022 (1 year 2 months)
Belgrade, Serbia

Heinrich Böll Foundation
Intern
September 2020 - April 2021 (8 months)
Belgrade, Serbia

AMO - Association for International Affairs
External Research Associate on Climate Change Project
June 2020 - September 2020 (4 months)
Prague, Czechia

Westminster Foundation for Democracy (WFD)
Educator at Popular Democracy Project
April 2019 - June 2019 (3 months)

Education

University of Belgrade
Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Political Science and Government · (November 2021)

Goethe University Frankfurt
Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Political Science and Government · (September 2023 - April 2024)

University of Belgrade
Master's degree, Environmental Policy · (2020 - 2021)

The New School

Online Semester, Activating Human Rights · (2021 - 2021)

University of Belgrade

Bachelor's degree, Political Science and Government · (2016 - 2020)